

17th East Coast Collectors Weekend Lights, Camera, Snoopy!!

July 5th thru 8th, 2018 Roanoke, VA

Que the lights and quiet on the set!! East Coast Collectors are proud to invite you to a V.I.P event! This Very Important Peanuts event is going to be the summer blockbuster you will want to attend! We are proud to announce our 17th ECC weekend and invite you to be the star you always thought you could be and walk the red carpet with us. It is time to say Lights, Camera, Snoopy!!

East Coast Collectors will be bringing the glitz and glamour of Hollywood as we return to the aptly nicknamed Star City, Roanoke, Virginia. This is a place we visited once before in 2012 because it had a lot to offer. Roanoke is easily accessible by air, auto and train. The hotel is located just a couple of miles off Interstate 81, 5 minutes from the Roanoke Blacksburg Regional Airport and 12 minutes from the Amtrak station. The hotel will gladly provide free shuttle service for both locations throughout the day and evening. The region has an abundance of great activities. A great scenic drive is just around the corner on the Blue Ridge Parkway. The city is home to numerous museums including art, transportation and even pinball machines. You will find there are also multiple historic sites to visit. You can visit Thomas Jefferson's plantation Poplar Forest, the historic downtown district or the National D-day Memorial in which Charles Schulz was instrumental in the early planning and construction.

Our host hotel will once again be the Holiday Inn Roanoke Valley View. We had a lot of great feedback from attendees about this hotel and they have just finished making improvements last fall. Attendees can enjoy a rate of \$99 + tax per night which is good from July 4th through July 8th. To make reservations you can call the hotel directly at (540) 362-4500 and ask for the "East Coast Snoopy Block". You can also reserve online through the link on our website eastcoastcollectors.com or on the Holiday Inn Roanoke Valley View website using the group code "ECS." Rooms do tend to fill up fast so don't wait too long.

We will again have a fun "pre-event" Thursday outing for those who would like to start the festivities early. To get into that Hollywood feeling we will be visiting the historic Grandin Theater for an evening reception with fabulous hors d'oeuvres and a private screening of the classic "A Boy Named Charlie Brown" on the big screen. The Grandin Theater opened in the spring of 1932 and has existed as a movie palace and live theater for over 85 years. This will be a private screening in one of their second floor theaters, and attendance will be limited to the first 75 attendees to register. The theater is considered historic so it has been grandfathered in under ADA regulations. An elevator will not be available to reach the second floor, so please take this into consideration. A bus will be made available for the short 15 minute trip from the hotel to the historic Grandin downtown district. Space is limited on the bus and will be filled on a first come first serve basis on receipt of registration. Don't miss your chance to see a beloved movie with your fellow Peanuts collectors how it is was originally meant to be seen, on the big screen. Remember space is limited so register early for this great night.

All of the favorite activities people have come to know and love will be taking place over the weekend. We will be bringing back the ever popular SPIKE bingo (where you can win some cool Peanuts prizes) and the raffle, both benefiting CCI. The Scavenger Hunt and other fun contests will be returning and don't forget the door prizes either. There will also be some great items during our silent auction on Friday and our voice auction on Saturday. If you haven't been to one of our voice auctions you are missing an incredible time. (We have had a fuzzy toilet seat cover go for hundreds of dollars!!) All of this plus the market and room sales where you can find those items you didn't realize you can't live without.

The successes of our events have always relied on you, our attendees. All of attendees always bring an energy and enthusiasm to our events. Many have helped in the past by volunteering, which is great way to meet other collectors. There is a form on the side opposite the registration form for those of you interested in volunteering this year. It can be filled out when you send back your registration or you can let us know if you would like to help out and what you are willing to do by email.

Tentative Schedule of Events

Thursday, July 5, 2018

- Peanuts Movie Event at the historic Grandin Theater
 - Hors d'oeuvre reception
 - Private screening of "A Boy Named Charlie Brown"
- Room Sales throughout hotel

Friday, July 6, 2018

- Registration
 - SPIKE Party for CCI (ECC Version of BINGO)
 - o Raffle for CCI
- Peanuts Premier Night Pasta Party
 - Door Prizes
 - Scavenger Hunt Results
 - Trivia Contest
 - Silent Auction for CCI (Crafts and Vintage)
- Room Sales

Saturday, July 7, 2018

- Collectors Market Extravaganza
 - Voting for creative contest
- Snoopy's Red Carpet Dinner
 - Creative Contests Results
 - Door prizes
- Voice Auction for CCI

Sunday, July 8, 2018

- It's a Wrap Farewell Breakfast
 - Door Prizes

Menus

Friday, July 6, 2018

Peanuts Premier Night Pasta Party includes: Mixed garden greens with julienne vegetables with assorted dressings, creamy basil pesto with bowtie pasta, tortellini with marinara with meat sauce, warm vodka sauce with penne, garlic bread sticks, chocolate chip cookies, cannoli's and root beer floats, iced tea, hot tea and coffee, and water.

Saturday, July 7, 2018

Snoopy's Red Carpet Dinner includes: Mixed garden greens with julienne vegetables with assorted dressings, Chicken Monticello (chicken with a slice of ham sans sauce poulette), broiled flounder, stuffed roast loin of pork with apple walnut dressing, roasted red potatoes, mixed seasonal vegetables, rolls and butter, assorted cakes and pies, hot and iced tea, coffee and water.

Sunday, July 8, 2018

Farewell Breakfast buffet includes: Scrambled eggs, sausage, bacon, home style breakfast potatoes, cinnamon french toast with maple syrup, fresh fruits with honey yogurt, assorted pastries and biscuits with butter and jellies, , assorted juices, coffee and tea.

Registration Details

<u>Collector Registration Includes:</u> Admission to extravaganza, auctions, and exclusive ECC 17th Edition gift bag with goodies.

Guest Registration Includes: Admission to extravaganza and auctions.

<u>T-shirts</u>: T-shirts must be ordered and paid for in full with submission of registration forms. There will not be extra shirts at the event for purchase.

<u>Cancellations</u>: Cancellations must be received by **May 27**, **2018**, and are subject to a \$25 processing fee. No cancellations will be honored after the cancellation date.

<u>Registration Deadline</u>: To gauge our space needs, your completed registration form with full payment must be received no later than **May 27**, **2018**. Checks may be made payable to "East Coast Collectors". Please indicate on the form if you wish to receive your registration confirmation via email or U.S. Mail. Those choosing to receive confirmation via U.S. Mail should enclose a SASE (self-addressed stamped envelope) with proper postage. No confirmations will be mailed if a SASE is not enclosed and you elect U.S Mail confirmation.

For any questions regarding this year's ECC event, please email snoopyeastcoast@aol.com or call Brian and Carol Boeke at (815) 232-6640 after 4pm central time.

We look forward to seeing you this summer!